Beth Israel Jewish Congregation Sun City Center, Florida

Book of Remembrance

5786



#### A tribute to Rabbi Carla Freedman ZT"L

A year has passed since we lost our dear Rabbi Carla Freedman, but the light she brought into our lives continues to shine brightly.

We remember not only the sadness of her absence but also the profound blessing of her presence. Her soul, a "candle of God" as Proverbs teaches us, illuminated our path and continues to warm our hearts with its enduring glow.

A year ago, our community was left with a vast silence. Today, we fill that silence by reflecting on the lessons she taught and the values she embodied. Rabbi Carla taught us that Torah was not just a text to be studied, but a way of life to be lived. She demonstrated this with every action, whether through a profound sermon or a simple, kind conversation.

Her legacy is not just in the books she read or the sermons she delivered, but in the countless lives she touched. We remember her boundless compassion for those in need, and her unwavering commitment to justice and righteousness.

In her memory, we reaffirm our commitment to carrying forward her spirit. May her memory forever be a blessing.

# **BETH ISRAEL**

# The Jewish Congregation Of Sun City Center

# Table of Contents

Officers and Directors	2
Yizkor dates and recently departed	3
Prelude to Yizkor	4
The Wisdom of Our Tradition	5
Tearful recollection	6
Kavanot	7
Yizkor prayers and meditations	8-11
Kaddish	12-13
Six Million Ones	14
Birth is a Beginning	15
There is a Season	16
Each Person Has a Name	17
We Remember Them	18
23rd Psalm	19
Priestly Blessing	20
Remembrances—Full Page	21-38
Remembrances—Half Page	39-56
Remembrances—Lines	56-57
Moving On or Moving Forward	58
Meditation	59
Bibliographic Citations	60

#### **BETH ISRAEL**

#### **OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS**

Phil Cohen, PHD	Rabbi	
OFFICERS		
Ricki Bauman	President	
Mark Neckes	Vice President	
Jeffrey Ackerman	Treasurer	
Brenda Levy	Financial Secretary	
Nina Malinak	Secretary	
DIRECTORS		
Suzy Reingold	Communications	
Jon Gamson	Facilities	
Jo-Ellen Bromberg/Marcia Lederber	gFundraising	
Joanne Sudman/Allen Rittberg	Membership	
Marlene Spiegal/Rochelle Lafer	Ritual	
Barbara Nova	Social Action	
Carol Wilson	Strategic Planning	
Donna Weiner	Sisterhood President	
Stephen Tabin	Men's Club President	
Delyse Axinn	Chaplain	
Nina Malinak	Webmaster 1	
Robin Kitzmiller	Webmaster 2	
Pam Fisher	Webmaster 3	
Donna Weiner	Shalom News	

Dedicated to the loving memory of our members who have passed away during the year 5785

Rabbi Carla Freedman
Alison Levine
Seymour Lichtenthal
Gary Stern
Susan Linky
Randy Loewenthal
Rick Reingold
Idalea Rubin
Susan Pernick
Don Zion

# **YIZKOR DATES FOR 2024-2025**

#### Light candle evening before

Yom Kippur October 2, 2025
Sh'mini Atzeret October 14, 2025
Pesach April 9, 2026
Shavuot May 23, 2026

#### PRELUDE TO YIZKOR

The death of those close to our hearts grieves and humbles us. It devastates our lives, lives that were once filled with the warmth of their presence. It reminds us that we all must die, even the most humble and righteous among us. And yet we know that life does not end at the grave; the soul lives on.

How, then, do we accept the reality of death? By remembering the goodness of our loved ones and by shaping our lives after their example. For the memory of the righteous is truly a blessing, an inspiration for all of our days. May our lives be worthy of their memory, always.

Tearful Recollection

#### The Wisdom of our Tradition

Our tradition shows great wisdom in teaching us to gather for services of remembrance on Yom Kippur and on the three pilgrimage festivals (Pesach, Shavuot, and Sukkot). These moments that mark the seasons of the year--the seasons of our lives-awaken strong memories of relationships that shaped us, sustained, us, and sometimes challenged us; and of holy days we shared with loved ones and cherished friends.

When they are gone, we can still affirm the beautiful and lasting values we learned from them, and remember them in all their humanness. One of the ways we do that is by coming together as a community of comfort and care.

From its inception a thousand years ago, when it was prayed by Ashkenazic Jews on the morning of Yom Kippur, *Yizkor* has had two profound themes: God's embrace of the loved ones who are beyond our reach; and our commitment to do the good deeds that are within our reach by giving *tzedakah* in their memory When we say *Yizkor* (May God remember...) we proclaim our faith that those who have died have significance now and forever.

This moment is one of tearful recollection. Here, in the hush and solemnity of this YIZKOR Service, we remember those whom death has taken from us -- who sleep through eternity, united with God. They traveled the highway of life. They came to its end.

Shall we cry out in anger because God's gifts are ours for just a little while? Shall we blot out the love we have known, in which we so often rejoiced, when a force beyond our understanding takes from us loved ones and friends whom we cherish, leaving us bereft of the lights that once illumined our way? Shall brief moments of darkness extinguish forever the precious glow of those lights, the years of love and affection?

Dear God, may we gain the vision to believe that implanted deep within each of us are the seeds of eternity, undiminished and ever-bright, an eternity that survives the dread hours of affliction and pain, loneliness and despair.

And so we do not pray for years without end, nor for life without the alloy of pain. We ask only this: that when the irrevocable summons is issued, we shall have lived a life of worth and merit. For the righteous there is no greater reward. In life, they invest their thoughts and deeds with Torah. In death, they find peace with God -- and their memory is enshrined in the hearts of all who loved them.

We thank You, O God, for the precious loved-ones whom You gave us. Their memories endure, their spirit is everlasting. They live within our hearts. Grant, O God, that those whom we now remember may be at peace with You. May we know Your solace and consolation that we triumph over our grief and sorrow. And may our troubled hearts be troubled no more.

#### Kayanot

God of All Knowing, I am sometimes speechless, I am sometimes a flood of words. My emotions are a chaotic swirl. Maybe it's like when You were faced with separating Creation day by day. Please help me now as I move through this tumultuous time. Help me find the words I need, help me allow myself the feelings I have, and somehow bring understanding to my grief. Please guide me as I, like You, face the chaos and try to name what is true in the depths of my own soul.

God of Relationship, when I think of the one who has died, I wonder what it might be like to have one more conversation, one more embrace, to maybe even understand something more clearly. Just as my relationship with You has had many parts, I hope that my grief will reveal more deeply all the ways in which relationships with others can bring me even closer to knowing the yearnings of my soul.

#### Prayer in Memory of a Father

יִזכּר אֱלהִים נִּשְמַת אַבִּי מוֹרִי שֶהָלַדְּ לְעוֹלְמוֹ. אָנָּא תְּהִי נַפְשוֹ צְרוּרָה בִּצְרוֹר הַחַיִּים. וּתְהִי מְנוּחָתוֹ כָּבוֹד. שְׁבַע שְמָחוֹת אֵת-פָּנֵידְ. נְעִימוֹת בִּימִינְדְּ נֵצַח. אָמֵן.

Yizkor eloheem nishmat avi moree shehalach l'olamo. Ana t'hi nafsho tz'rurah birzror hachayim. Ut-hi mnuchato kavod. Sova s'machot et panecha. N'imot bimincha netzach. Amen

The memory of your life, dear father, rises before me this solemn hour as I recall all the kindness, love and encouragement which you have shown me during your life. With untiring zeal you provided for my physical and spiritual needs. You rejoiced in my achievements, you guided me in my perplexities, and strengthened me in my trials and disappointments. Though you are gone from my physical view, the bond of love which unites us can never be severed

Prayer in Memory of a Mother

יִזכּר אֱלֹהִים נִּשְמַת אִמִּי מוֹרָתִי שֶהָלְכָה לְעוֹלָמָהּ. אָנָּא תְּהִי נַפְּשָהּ צְרוּרָה בִּצְרוֹר הַחַיִים. וּתְהִי מְנוּחָתָהּ כָּבוֹד. שְבַע שְׁמָחוֹת אֶת-פָּנֶיךּ. נְעִימוֹת בִּימִינְךָּ נֶצַח. אָמֵן.

Yizkor eloheem nishmat emi moree shehal'cha l'olamah. Ana t'hi nafshah tz'rurah bitzror hachayim. Ut-hi m'nuchatah kavod. Sova s'machot et panecha. N'imot bimincha netzach. Amen.

Though we are separated, dear mother, in this solemn hour I call to mind the love and solicitude with which you tended and watched over my childhood, ever mindful of my welfare, and ever anxious for my happiness. Many were the sacrifices you made to ennoble my heart and instruct my mind. What I achieved is because of your influence, and what I am, I have become through you. Though you are no longer physically present, the lessons that you imparted unto me shall ever remain with me.

#### Prayer in Memory of a Husband

יִזכּר אֱלהִים נִשְמַת בַּעֲלִי שֶהָלַדְּ לְעוֹלָמוֹ. אָנָּא תְּהִי נַפְּשוֹ צְרוֹרָה בִּצְרוֹר הַחַיִים. וּתְהִי מְנוּחָתוֹ כָּבוֹד. שְׁבַע שְׂמָחוֹת אֵת-פָּנֵיךָ. נִעִימוֹת בִּימִינִךְ נֵצַח. אָמֵן.

Yizkor eloheem nishmat ba'al shehalach l'olamo. Ana t'hi nafsho tz'rurah bitzror hachayim. Ut-hi mnuchato kavod. Sova s'machot et panecha. N'imot bimincha netzach. Amen.

#### In memory of husband or wife

With a sorrowing heart, O beloved, I fondly recall your love and companionship, your tenderness and devotion, and the many comforts and joys you brought into my life. May these moments of meditation link me more strongly with my closest companion in life--my soulmate, my friend, my confidant, my helping hand, my listening heart. Though death has taken you from me, the bond which unites us cannot be broken.

#### Prayer in Memory of a Wife

יִזכֹּר אֱלֹהִים נִשְׁמַת אִשְׁתִּי שֶׁהָלְכָה לְעוֹלָמָהּ. אָנָּא תְּהִי נַפְשָׁהּ צְרוּרָה בִּצְרוֹר הַחַיִים. וּתְהִי מְנוּחָתָהּ כָּבוֹד. שְׁבַע שְׂמָחוֹת אֶת-פָּנֶידְּ. נְעִימוֹת בִּימִינְדְּ נָצַח. אָמֵן.

Yizkor eloheem nishmat ish-ti shehal'cha l'olamah. Ana t'hi nafshah tz'rurah bitzror hachayim. Ut-hi m'nuchatah kavod. Sova s'machot et panecha. N'imot bimincha netzach. Amen.

#### Prayer in Memory of a Son

יִזכּר אֱלהִים נִשְמַת בְּנִי הָאָהוּב מַחְמַד עֵינֵיֹשֶׁהָלַדְּ לְעוֹלָמוֹ. אָנָא תְּהִי נַפְּשוֹ צְרוּרָה בִּצְרוֹר הַחַיִים. וּתְהִי מְנוּחָתוֹ כָּבוֹד. שְׁבַע שְׁמָחוֹת אֶת-פָּנֶידְ. נְעִימוֹת בִּימִינְדְּ נֵצַח. אָמֵן.

Yizkor eloheem nishmat b'ni ha'ahuv machmad aynay shehalach l'olamo. Ana t'hi nafsho tz'rurah bitzror hachayim. Ut-hi m'nuchato kavod. Sova s'machot et panecha. N'imot bimincha netzach. Amen.

#### In memory of a child

I remember in this solemn hour, beloved child, the many joys you afforded me during your lifetime. I recall the days when I delighted in your physical and mental growth, and planned for your future. Though death has taken you from me, you are not forgotten. Your spirit is enshrined in my heart.

#### Prayer in Memory of a Daughter

יִזכּר אֱלֹהִים נִּשְמַת בִּתּ הָאֲהוּבָה מַחְמַד עֵינֵיֹשֶׁהָלְכָה לְעוֹלָמָהּ. אָנָּא הְּהִי נַפְּשָהּ צְרוּרָה בִּצְרוֹר הַחַיִים. וּתְהִי מְנוּחָתָהּ כָּבוֹד. שְׁבַע שְׁמָחוֹת אֵת-פָּנֵיךּ. נְעִימוֹת בִּימִינְךְּ

Yizkor eloheem nishmat bi-ti ha'ahuvah machmad ay-nay shehal'cha l'olamah. Ana t'hi nafshah tz'ru-rah bitzror hachayim. Ut-hi m'nuchatah kavod. Sova s'machot et panecha. N'imot bimincha netzach. Amen.

יִזכּר אֱלהִים נִּשְמַת קְרוֹבַיֹּשֶׁהָלְכוּ לְעוֹלָמָם. אָנָּא תְּהְיֶנָה נַפְּשוֹתֵיהֶם צְרוּרוֹת בָּצְרוֹר הַחַיִּים. וּתְהִי מְנוּחָתָם כָּבוֹד. שְׁבַע שְׁמָחוֹת אֶת-פָּנֶידְ. נְעִימוֹת בִּימִינְדְּ נֵצֵח. אֵמֵן.

Yizkor eloheem nishmat k'rovai shehalcho l'olamam. Ana t'hiyena nafshotahem tz'rurot bitzror hachayim. Ut-hi m'nuchatam kavod. Sova s'machot et panecha. N'imot bimincha netzach. Amen.

#### In memory of a brother, sister, or other relatives and friends

I recall the many hours we spent together in happy fellowship. I shall ever hold sacred the memory of your love and loyalty. May the memory of our companionship lead me out of loneliness; may it awaken in me gratitude for that which still endures.

#### In memory of congregants:

We lovingly recall the members of our congregation who no longer dwell upon this earth. They have a special place in our hearts. We pray this day that all who have sustained the loss of loved ones be granted comfort and strength.

#### Meditation

May our sorrows soften and diminish in strength. May the pain of past bereavements grow gentler with time Let memory bring us nearer to the loved ones in our midst.

# KADDISH

יִתְגַדֵּל וְיִתְקַדֵּשׁ שְׁמֵה רַבָּא בְּעָלְמָא דִּי־בְּרָא כִרְעוֹתֵה, וְיַמְלִיךְ מַלְכוֹתַה בְּחַיֵּיכוֹן וּבְיוֹמֵיכוֹן וּבְחַיֵּי דְכָל־בֵּית יִשְׁרָאֵל, בַּעָגָלָא וּבִוְמֵן קָרִיב, וְאַמְרוּ: אָמֵן.

יָהָא שְׁמֵה רַבָּא מְבָרַךְ לְעָלַם וֹלְעָלְמִי עָלְמֵיָא.

יִתְבָּרַךְ וְיִשְׁתַבָּח, וְיִתְפָּאַר וְיִתְרוֹמֵם וְיִתְנַשֵּא, וְיִתְהַדֵּר וְיִתְעַלֶּה וְיִתְהַלֵּל שְׁמֵה דְּקוּדְשָא, בְּרִיךְ הוא, לְעַלָּא מִן־כָּל־בִּרְכָתָא וְשִירָתָא, תִשְׁבְּחָתָא וְנָחֲמָתָא דַּאֲמִירָן בְּעָלְמָא, וְאִמְרוּ: אָמַן.

יָהַא שְׁלָמָא רַבָּא מְן־שְׁמַיָּא וְחַיִּים עָלֵינוּ וְעַל־כָּל־ יִשְׂרָאַל, וְאִמְרוּ: אָמֵן.

עשֶה שָלוֹם בִּמְרוֹמָיו, הוּא יַצְשֶׁה שָׁלוֹם עָלֵינוּ וְעַל בָּל־יִשְׂרָאֵל, וְאִמְרוּ: אָמֵן.

#### KADDISH TRANSLITERATION

Yit-gad-dal v'yit-kad-dash sh'meh rab-bo, b'ol-mo di'v-ro kir'-u-teh v'yam-lich malchu-teh, b'cha-ye-chon u-v'yo-me-chon u-v'cha-yeh d'chol bet yis-ro-el, ba-ago-la u-viz-man ko-riv, v'im-ru A-mein.

Y'heh sh'meh rab-bo m'vo-rach, l'o-lam ul'ol'meh ol-ma-yo:

Yit-bo-rach v'yish-tab-bach, v'yit-po-ar, v'yit-ro-mam, v'yit-nas-seh, v'yit-had-dar, v'yit-al-leh, v'yit-hal-lol, sh'meh d'ku-de-sha, b'rich hu. L'e-lo min kol bir-cho-ta v'shi-ro-ta, tush-b'cho-ta v'ne-cho-mo-ta, diaa-mi-ron b'al-ma, v'im-ru: A-mein.

Y'heh sh'lo-mo rab-bo min sh'ma-yo v'cha-yim, o-le-nu v'al kol yis-roel, v'imru: A-mein.

O-seh sho-lom bim'-ro-mov, hu ya-a-seh sho-lom, o-le-nu v'al kol yisro-el, v'imru: A-mein.

#### KADDISH TRANSLATION

Exalted and hallowed be God's great name in the world which God created, according to plan.

May God's majesty be revealed in the days of our lifetime and the life of all Israel—speedily, imminently, to which we say Amen.

Blessed be God's great name to all eternity

Blessed, praised, honored, exalted, extolled, glorified, adored, and lauded be the name of the Holy Blessed One, beyond all earthly words and songs of blessing, praise, and comfort. To which we say Amen.

May there be abundant peace from heaven, and life, for us and all Israel. To which we say Amen.

May the One who creates harmony on high, bring peace to us and to all Israel. To which we say Amen.

### Six Million Ones

We are here to remember those who cannot be forgotten. We are here to speak of that which cannot be spoken, but which must not be left unsaid. We are here to remind not others, but ourselves, of that which has been done, of that which has not been done. We are here to ask questions which cannot be answered, but which cannot be left unasked.

We know how to remember the dead we have known. We know how to commemorate the death of one. But all of us mourn not one but six million ones: not only those we have known, but those no one can know, the names that are forever lost.

# The Hostages

We are here to remember those who were taken hostage and cruelly murdered by Hamas. We are here to remind others and ourselves of that which has been done, and that which has not been done. We are here to ask why this happened, why the perpetrators have not been brought to justice, and then why the remains of those who perished have not been returned to their loved ones.

#### BIRTH IS A BEGINNING

BIRTH IS A BEGINNING, and death a destination.

And life is a journey from childhood to maturity and youth to age;

from innocence to awareness and ignorance to knowing; from foolishness to discretion and then,

perhaps to wisdom;

from weakness to strength or strength to weakness—and often back again.

From health to sickness and back, we pray, to health again; from offense to forgiveness, from loneliness to love, from joy to gratitude, from pain to compassion, from grief to understanding—from fear to faith; from defeat to defeat to defeat—until looking backward or ahead we see that victory lies not at some high place along the way, but in having made the journey, stage by stage a sacred pilgrimage.

Birth is a beginning and death is a destination.

But life is a journey from birth to death to life everlasting.

#### There is a Season

```
To every thing there is its season, a time for every purpose under heaven:
```

- a time to be born, and a time to die;
- a time to plant, and a time to uproot; a time to kill, and a time to heal;
- a time to pull down, and a time to build up;
- a time to weep, and a time to laugh;
- a time to mourn, and a time to dance;
- a time to scatter stones, and a time to gather them up;
- a time to embrace, and a time to let go;
- a time to keep, and a time to throw away;
- a time to tear, and a time to mend;
- a time for silence, and a time for speech;
- a time for love, and a time for hate;
- a time for war, and a time for peace.

# EACH PERSON HAS A NAME

Each person has a name. We each have a name given by God and given by our father and mother. We each have a name given by our stature and smile and given by our attire.

We each have a name given by the stars and given by our friends. We each have a name given by our sins and given by our yearnings. We each have a name given by our enemies and given by love.

We each have a name given by celebrations and given by our work. We each have a name given by the seasons and given by our blindness. We each have a name given by the sea and given by our death.

#### WE REMEMBER THEM

In the rising of the sun and in its going down, we remember them. In the blowing of the wind and in the chill of winter,

we remember them.

In the opening of buds and in the rebirth of spring. we remember them.

In the blueness of the sky and in the warmth of summer,

we remember them.

In the rustling of the leaves and in the beauty of autumn,

we remember them.

In the beginning of the year and when it ends, we remember them.

When we are weary and in need of strength, we remember them.

When we are lost and sick at heart, we remember them.

When we have joys we yearn to share, we remember them.

So long as we live, they too shall live, for they are now a part of us, we remember them.

## 23rd Psalm

- The Lord is my shepherd; I shall not want, He maketh me to lie down in green pastures;
- He leadeth me beside the still waters,
- He restoreth my soul;
- He guideth me in straight paths for His name's sake. Yea, though I walk through the valley of the shadow of death, I will fear no evil, For Thou art with me; Thy rod and Thy staff they comfort me.
- Thou preparest a table before me in the presence of mine enemies;
- Thou has anointed my head with oil; my cup runneth over.
- Surely goodness and mercy shall follow me all the days of my life;
- And I shall dwell in the house of the Lord forever.

# **Priestly Blessing**

# יָבָרֶכְךָ יהוה וְיִשְׁמְרֶךָ.

Adonai bless you and protect you!

# יָאַר יהוה פָּנָיו אַלֶּיך וִיחֻנֶּךְ.

Adonai deal kindly and graciously with you!

# יִשָּא יהוה פָּנָיו אֵלֵיךְ וְיָשֵׁם לְךְ שָׁלוֹם.

Adonai bestow divine favor upon you and grant you peace!

CHAVA LEAH BAUMAN GRANDMOTHER **MORIS BAUMAN** GRANDFATHER **MILTON BAUMAN** FATHER VIRGINIA BAUMAN MOTHER KURT BAUMAN COUSIN STEPHEN BAUMAN COUSIN JOSEPH LUCOM COUSIN CHARLES DANNEMANN GRANDFATHER MINNIE DANNEMANN GRANDMOTHER HARRIETTE BAUMAN WIFF

ZICHRONAM LIV'RACHAH
MAY THEIR MEMORY BE FOR BLESSING

Remembered by Ríckí Bauman

Harold Baker Ilene's father

Miriam Baker Ilene's mother

Michael Baker Ilene's brother

David Feingold Alvin's father

Hanna Feingold Alvin's mother

Morris Newmark Alvin's step-father

Abraham Feingold Alvin's brother

Sylvia Lieberman Alvin's sister

Julie Feingold Alvin's brother

Remembered by Ilene & Alvín Feingold

Fay R Greenfield Mother of "Larry" Greenfield

Max M Greenfield Father of "Larry" Greenfield

Stephen H Greenfield Brother of "Larry" Greenfield

Freda R Cook Weiss Mother of Susan Dogan

Joseph George Weiss Father of Susan Dogan

Jesse Lee Dogan Husband of Susan Dogan

Rose Hoffman Dogan Mother of Jesse Dogan

Max Dogan Father of Jesse Dogan

David Leonard Weiss Brother of Susan Dogan

Steven Alan Weiss Brother of Susan Dogan

Remembered by Lawrence S Greenfield and Susan R Dogan

Arnold Abramson Late Husband of Sandra

Frances L. Abramson First Wife of Arnold

Robert C. Abramson Son of Arnold and Frances

Victor & Wilhemina Levine Parents of Arnold's First Wife

Joseph Levine Brother-in-Law of Arnold

Maurice & Rose Abramson Parents of Arnold

Betty Abramson Sister of Arnold

Harvey Kemp Father of Sandra

Dorothy Kemp Mother of Sandra

Julius & Jenny Kemp Grandparents of Sandra

Louis & Rose Cohen Great-Grandparents of Sandra

Adolph & Sarah Kagan Grandparents of Sandra

Lazar and Gittel Kaplan Great-Grandparents of Sandra

Vivian Cutler Aunt of Sandra

Ruth Sadacca Aunt of Sandra

Lucille Welk Aunt of Sandra

Marvin Kagan Uncle of Sandra

Roni Welk Cousin of Sandra

Carol Kemp Cousin of Sandra

Arnold Kemp Cousin of Sandra

Remembered by Sandra Goldstein

"Always In Our Hearts"

May they rest in Peace

Eugene Sochaki Late husband of Winnie

Elizabeth Hotz Mother of Winnie

William Hotz Father of Winnie

Angela Muccuarelli Grandmother of Winnie

Lola LoCasto Aunt of Winnie

Sarah Brunatelli Aunt of Winnie

Sadie Goldklang Mother of Arnold

Max Goldklang Father of Arnold

Rose Spiro Aunt of Arnold

Faye Goldklang Aunt of Arnold

Elinor Goldklang Late wife of Arnold

Forever in our Hearts Remembered by Winnie and Arnold Goldklang

Anne Grossman Mother of Paul

Joseph Grossman Father of Paul

George Kronen Father of Shelly

Irene Kronen Step-Mother of Shelly

Ruth Sivin Mother of Shelly

Algernon Sivin Step-Father of Shelly

Adam Kronen Nephew of Shelly & Paul

Bertha Grossman Grandmother of Paul

Paula Levine Grandmother of Shelly

Sol Levine Grandfather of Shelly

Rachel Schnerman Grandmother of Paul

Morris Schnerman Grandfather of Paul

Remembered by Paul and Shelly Grossman

Eli Hurwitz Sylvia Hurwitz

Jay Markowitz Anna Lee Markowitz

Kalman Hurwitz Mary Hurwitz

Isidor Langner Anna Langner

Martha Holstein Ethel Langner

Joseph Langner Dorothy Langner

Claire Salmon Philip Salmon

Charles Markowitz Lizzie Markowitz

Isaac Lubetsky Pearl Lubetsky

Amelia Kasriel Mitchell Kasriel

Louis Lubet David Markowitz

# Remembered by Martín & Sandra Hurwítz

The world is better because for a brief space they lived in it. By love are they remembered and in memory they live.

# Ed "Jake" Jacobs Beloved husband for 66 years

Mark Richard Jacobs Son

Marie and Mortimer Jacobs Ed's Parents

Elizabeth and Sydney Climpson Liz's Parents

Muriel & George McEwen Sister & Brother-in-Law

Clifford Climpson Brother

Alec Bridges Stepfather

and

Our grandparents, aunts, uncles and cousins

We remember them all with Love Remembered by Elizabeth Jacobs

Belle & Harold Markowitz Marcia's Parents

Etta & Harry Karp Norman's Parents

Joan Karp Former wife of Norman

Jon A. Markowitz Nephew of Marcia

Ethan Zander Great-nephew of Marcia

Rose & Hyman Rubin Grandparents of Marcia

Maddie & Max Markowitz Grandparents of Marcia

Jenny & David Karp Grandparents of Norman

Sarah Leavitt Grandmother of Norman

Ira Karp Nephew of Norman

Martin Karp Brother of Norman

Heidi Zander Niece of Marcia

Remembered by Norman & Marcía Karp "Always In Our Hearts"

# In Memory of Our Beloved Parents: Rita and Louis Einhorn

Robin and Dick Joy and Michael

# And, in Memory of:

Bill Einhorn Brother of Robin and Son of Rita & Lou

Morris Aspis Father of Rita
Helen Aspis Mother of Rita

Helen Aspis Mother of Rita
Norman Aspis Brother of Rita

Joyce Schneck Cousin of Rita

William Einhorn Father of Lou

**Helen Einhorn** Mother of Lou

Ricky Kitzmiller Grandson of Rita and Lou

Son of Dick & Robin

A good husband, father, son, and grandson

They are not dead
who live in the lives they leave behind;
In those whom they have blessed,

they live again.

Maya Angelou

To my beloved relatives who watch over me:

Lawrence Kramer Beloved Husband
Edmund Perls Father
Mildred Perls Mother
Leo Perls Grandfather
Blanche Perls Goldstein Grandmother

Janice & Saul Polish
Julia Levy
Dotty Bernhard
Bernard Kramer
Esther Kramer
Joan & Art Kirstein
Susan Perls
Aunt & Uncle
Great Grandmother
Aunt
Father-in-law
Sister & Brother-in-law
Sister-in-law

The Greater the Love The Greater the Gríef

Judith Perls Kramer

# William Lafer My beloved husband

Freda Schwarz Mother of Rochelle
Rudolf Schwarz Father of Rochelle
Rae Lafer Mother of William
Max Lafer Father of William

# Remembered by Rochelle Lafer

Blessed are those who give meaning to our lives; Holy and precious is the example they leave hehind

Rabbi Janet & Rabbi Sheldon Marder

Joshua Lederberg Husband

Harry Stein Father

Shirley Stein Mother

Ruth Stein Sister

Stanley Stein Brother

Remembered by Marcía Lederberg

Always in my Heart

Alison Beloved Wife

Shirley & Joseph Robbins Alison's Parents

Max & Mamie Rabinowitz Alison's Grandparents

Bernard & Dora Robin Alison's Grandparents

Howie Robbins Alison's Cousin

Samuel Keith Monroe Alison's Cousin

Peggy & Paul Levine Stephen's Parents

Sofie & Max Fier Stephen's Grandparents

Scotty Mentle Stephen's Cousin

Henry Mentle Stephen's Cousin

Addison Hayes A Friend

Remembered by Stephen Levine

Charles Malinak **Father** Elinore Malinak Mother Philip Israel Uncle Nettie Israel Aunt David Israel Uncle Ida Israel Aunt Frances Hochberg Aunt Harold & Judith Edelman Cousins Dena Gold Cousin Gertrude Einstein Cousin **Edward Shapiro** Cousin Anne Andiorio Cousin Cousin Benjamin Gitlow, Jr.

## Remembered by Nína Malínak

Evelyn & Mannie Cadkin Paula's Parents

Fannie & Abe Cohen Paula's Grandparents

Frieda & Lewis Cadkin Paula's Grandparents

Larry Cadkin Paula's Brother

Anne & Phil Krissman Paula's Aunt & Uncle

Esther Danziger Paula's Aunt

Shirley Shostak Ron's Mother

Rita & Don Slovin Ron's Aunt & Uncle

Bessie & Herman Eisenberg Ron's Grandparents

Frances & Joe Newburger Ron's Grandparents

Willie Eisenberg Ron's Uncle

Remembered by Paula and Ron Newburger

Sam & Mary Friedman Parents of Laura

Anders & Linnea Eriksson Parents of Roland

Susan Goodman Sister-in-Law

Leonard Schwartz Cousin

Richard and Saul Levy Cousins

David Friedman Nephew

Errol Friedman Nephew

Greg Friedman Nephew

Chase Friedman Nephew

Sandra Glaser Very Special Friend

Joel Engoran Ex-husband of Laura

Remembered and missed by Laura and Roland Reuterfors

Stanley Atkins & Gilda Atkins Parents

Rayburn & Marguerite Schaefer Parents

Louis & Dolly Atkins Grandparents

David & Rebecca Grossman Grandparents

Martin & Mildred Grossman Uncle & Aunt

Beatrice Grossman Aunt

Irene Lippert Aunt

Irving Atkins Uncle

Jillian Miller Niece

Remembered with Love Their Memories are a Blessing. Bill and Michelle Schaefer

Kenny Winston Brother of Mitch

Nancy Winston Mother of Mitch

Elliot Winston Step-father of Mitch

A. Joseph Tandet Father of Mitch

Arthur Cohen Father of Bonni

Shirley Cohen Mother of Bonni

Remembered by Bonní and Mítch Tandet

Herbert Strug Father

Grace Strug Mother

Bernard Strug Paternal Grandfather

Rose Strug Paternal Grandmother

David Myerson Maternal Grandfather

Lena Myerson Maternal Grandmother

Morris Weiner Father-in-law

Irene Parker Mother-in-law

Marilyn Strug Aunt

Dolores Weiner Garber Sister-in-Law

Remembered by Donna Weiner

Mother-in-law of Sandy Sylvia Copperman Samuel Copperman Father-in-law of Sandy Hilda Zatell Mother of Sandy Herman Zatell Step-father of Sandy Herman Super Father of Sandy Parents of Sam Harry & Sarah Zians Richard Super **Brother of Sandy** Dr. David Super Nephew of Sandy David Melcher Father-in-law of Sam Dorah Melcher Mother-in-law of Sam William Copperman Late Husband of Sandy Elaine Zians Late Wife of Sam **Dorothy Urszuy** Sister of Sam

> Remembered by Sam and Sandy Zíans

Richard S. Axinn Husband

Beatrice Shelton Mother

Michael Shelton Father

Brian Shekeloff Brother

Irene Freedheim Sister

Herb Cashvan Dear Friend

And parents, sisters and brother of Richard Axinn

The love that we gave, the love we received these endure amid the pain of loss

Remembered by Delyse Axinn

#### IN MEMORY OF

Our beloved father

Ríchard Saul Axinn

Always Remembered by Laurie and Dale Dianna and Richard Michael and Joslyn

Blanche Cohen Mother **Emanuel Cohen** Father Dee Berkowitz Mother-in-Law Jon Berkowitz Father-in-Law **Ethel Braunstein** Aunt Sid Braunstein Uncle Gladys Polikoff Aunt **Pauline Lipton** Aunt Sarah Katz Aunt

> Remembered by Linda Barrett

#### IN MEMORY OF

Deanna Berkun Wife Mollie Berkun Mother Julius Berkun Father Zesel Berkun Grandmother Yitzchak Berkun Grandfather Grandmother Anna Ginsburg Morris Ginsburg Grandfather Elijah Peterman Great Grandnephew Good Friend Herbert Cashvan Remembered by

Edward Berkun

Jack & Roslyn Berman Herman & Helen Charnick Harry & Martha Zinneman

Abe & Esther Charnick

Gerald Berman

Ronald Miller

Jack & Sadie Horowitz

Archie & Helen Fishco

Parents of Harvey
Parents of Lois
Grandparents of Harvey
Grandparents of Lois
Brother of Harvey
Brother-in-law of Harvey & Lois
Uncle & Aunt of Harvey
Uncle & Aunt of Lois

Remembered by Harvey & Lois Berman

#### IN MEMORY OF

Chickie Binder
Muriel Binder
Nathan Binder
Milton Kessler
Sylvia Kessler
Harry & Sarah Forin
Ella & Max Binder

Mother of Mike Mother of Mike Father of Mike Father of Nancy Mother of Nancy Grandparents of Mike

Remembered by Nancy and Mike Binder

Millie & Carl Blesofsky
Rose & Irving Safian
Elaine Safian Hamlin
Laura Blesofsky
Rebecca and Sam Steinhause Gr Esther & Sol Safian

Parents of Stephen
Parents of Marilyn
Sister of Marilyn
Sister of Stephen
Grandparents of Marilyn
Grandparents of Marilyn

Ida and Sam Blesofsky Grandparents of Stephen
Cecelia & Sam Epstein Grandparents of Stephen

Always Remembered by Marilyn Safian and Stephen Blesofsk<mark>y</mark>

#### IN MEMORY OF

Sadie Gilbert Mother

Albert Gilbert Father

Robert Gilbert Brother

Remembered by Fran Bodman

Samuel Rosenberg Father

Mildred Bushell Mother

Harry Bromberg Father-in-law

Francis Bromberg Mother-in-law

Andrea Rosen Sister-in-law

Hyman Tinsky Grandfather

Etta Tinsky Grandmother

Remembered by Jo-Ellen Bromberg

#### IN MEMORY OF

Benjamin & Bella Corin Parents of Bob

Sadye (Klee) & Eugene Gardner Parents of Janet

Helene & William Mandler Aunt & Uncle of Janet

Shirley & Frank Swartz Sister & Brother-in-law of Janet

Marjorie & George Epstein Aunt & Uncle of Janet

Hyman & Selma Corin Rose & Bernie Grossman

Abraham & Nettie Cohen Grandparents of Bob

Remembered by

Warren Robert Corín & Janet Corín

Lee Dain Wife

Beatrice & Chailes Dain Parents

Joel Dain Brother

Elainor Dain Sister-in-Law

Bernadette Schmidt Mother of Lee

William Schmidt Father of Lee

Marie Duran Aunt of Lee

Remembered by Martin Dain

#### IN MEMORY OF

#### Mel Fader

Beloved husband, father, grandfather great-grandfather, son and brother

Rose and Max Fader Parents

Florence and Louis Hollander Parents

Sister

Dolores Fader Sister

Cynthia Fader Niece

Sheldon Lee Hollander Brother

Remembered by Marsha Fader

Betty E. Hunt Mother of Joan F. Ford

R. Markwood Hunt Father of Joan F. Ford

James M. Hunt Brother of Joan F. Ford

Frederick M. Frankel Late husband of Joan F. Ford

Edith L. Ford Mother of Rolland G. Ford, Jr.

Rolland G. Ford, Sr. Father of Rolland G. Ford, Jr.

Lesley Ford Reilly Sister of Rolland G. Ford, Jr.

Remembered by Joan Frankel-Ford & Rolland G. Ford

#### IN MEMORY OF

In memory of

#### Rabbi Carla Freedman

Beloved mom, mother-in-law, and safta.

Remembered by Deborah and Tím, Rena and Míchael, Iesse and Bríanna

Sandra Goldstein Late Wife

Yetta Goldstein Mother of Sidney

Morris Goldstein Father of Sidney

Diana Turchik Mother of Sandra

Philip Turchik Father of Sandra

Harold Turchik Brother of Sandra

Remembered by Sídney Goldstein

#### IN MEMORY OF

Joseph Berman Father of Maggi Rosalie Berman Mother of Maggi

Jeffrey Berman Brother of Maggi

Randy Guzinsky Son

Rena Guzinsky Mother of Bob Harry Guzinsky Father of Bob Seymour Orkin Uncle of Bob Karen Haberman Cousin of Maggi

> Remembered by Bob and Maggi Guzinski

Robert H. (Bob) Kelley Jr.

Husband

Robert H. Kelley Sr.

Father-in-Law

Rosalyn T. Kelley

Mother-in-Law

Lee Otis Johnson

Father

Ida V. Johnson

Aunt

Elizabeth J. Johnson

Mother

Ronald Rinehardt

Brother-in-Law

Remembered by Verdna Kelley

#### IN MEMORY OF

Elaine Gass
Gertrude Teitelbaum
Mother of Hilde
Irving Teitelbaum
Helen Schwartz
Anne Klein
Joseph Klein
Sari (Klein) Spickler
Sister of Hilde
Mother of Hilde
Mother of Steve
Father of Steve
Cousin of Steve

Remembered by Hilde & Steve Klein

Morton S. Lefar Husband Jennie Chernizer Mother Meyer Chernizer Father Rosalind Moskowitz Sister Max Lefar Father-in-Law Sadie Lefar Mother-in-Law Ida & Louis Kobren Grandparents Jack Kobren Uncle Norman Kobren Uncle Beulah Kobren Fox Aunt **Irving Robbins Beloved Cousin** 

> Remembered by Arlene Lefar

#### IN MEMORY OF

Nathan Levine Father of Fred
Tillie Levine Mother of Fred
Robert Ellis Father of Wilma
Ethel Ellis Mother of Wilma
Sorelei Feldman Sister of Wilma

Joseph Cupp Brother-in-law of Wilma

Harvey Feldman Brother-in-law of Wilma

Remembered by Fred and Wilma Levine

Catherine Morris
John Morris
Dorothy Morris
Coleman Morris
Selina Morris
Max Shumsky
Yetta Shumsky
Larry Shapiro
Dr. Daniel Medvin
Celia Medvin
Yetta Shapiro
Harry Shapiro

Wife of Steven
Father of Steven
Mother of Steven
Grandfather of Steven
Grandmother of Steven
Grandfather of Steven
Grandmother of Steven
Husband of Brenda
Father of Brenda
Mother-in-law of Brenda
Father-in law of Brenda

Remembered by

Steven Morrís & Brenda Shapíro

#### IN MEMORY OF

Phillip Levy Sylvia Levy Lauren Mostov Bernard Levy Ann Mostov Roy Mostov Harold Mostov Father of Linda Mother of Linda Daughter of Linda & Don Brother of Linda Mother of Don Father of Don Brother of Don

Remembered by Línda and Donald Mostov

#### Richard Reingold, beloved husband

Joseph Reingold Philip Hornblass Esther Reingold Sarah Dubawsky Max Kriegler Philip Dubawsky Rose Kriegler Jacob Kriegler Shirley Kriegler Minnie Kriegler Lena Hornblass Linda Reingold Herschel Reingold **Betty Klein** Warren Klein Nancy Reingold

Remembered by Suzy Reingold and Family

#### IN MEMORY OF

David Litovich Father of Fanny Mother of Fanny Sheila Litovich Robert Reiss Father of Clifford Melba Reiss Mother of Clifford Richard Reiss Brother of Clifford Rebecca Litovich Sister of Fanny Jonathan Reiss Son of Clifford Damian Hevia Friend of Fanny Marta del Valle Friend of Fanny Peter Brooks Friend of Clifford

Remembered by Clifford and Fanny Reiss

Ernest & Shirley Rosenberg Parents of Michele

Elias & Helen Rittberg Parents of Al

Philip & Nettie Rosenberg Grandparents of Michele

Morris & Martha Liss Grandparents of Michele

Sam & Anna Rittberg Grandparents of Al

Always in our Hearts Michele and Al Rittberg

#### IN MEMORY OF

Leona Rosenberg wife
Fred Rosenberg brother
Fran Rosenberg sister-in-law
Myra Ornstein sister
Walter Ornstein brother-in-law
William Bloomenthal brother-in-law
Marsha Bloomenthal sister-in-law

Remembered by Jerome "Bud" Rosenberg and sons Allen and David

Hyman B. & Ethel G. Rosenzweig Abraham & Shana Ruchel Skydell

Lev Reingold

Yaakov & Leah Reingold

Bea & Murray Skydell

Harry & Shirley Brenner

Irv & Ann Mirsky

Howie Lassoff

Rhoda Brenner

Vicky Rosenzweig

Rachel's parents Rachel's grandparents

Yuri's father

Yuri's grandparents

Rachel's aunt & uncle

Rachel's uncle & aunt

Rachel's uncle & aunt

Rachel & Yuri's cousin

Rachel & Yuri's cousin

Rachel & Yuri's sister-in-law

Lovingly remembered by Rachel Rosenzweig & Yuri Reingold

#### IN MEMORY OF

Harry Maron Rachel Maron Zahler William Ross Lillian Ross Jean Lipshitz Father of Ros Mother of Ros Father of Barry Mother of Barry Sister of Barry

Remembered by Rosalind and Barry Ross

Daniel Horton Husband

Sally Rubin Mother

Abraham Rubin Father

Daniel Horton Sr. Father-in-law

Frances Horton Mother-in-law

Abraham & Lisa Goldberg Grandparents

Israel & Celia Rubin Grandparents

Remembered by Lísa Rubín-Horton

#### IN MEMORY OF

Ethel and Bertram Binderman Parents of Harriet

Sophie and Joseph Seckel Parents of Al

Dorothy Miller Sister of Al

Barbara and Murray Blank Aunt and Uncle

Remembered by

Harriet and Albert Seckel

# Carla Elynn Freedman My beloved Life Partner

Pray as if everything depends upon God; act as if everything depends upon you.

Prayer offers comfort and hope. Action makes a difference in the world.

Remembered by

Jeanne Shanín

#### IN MEMORY OF

Sarah Weisman Grandmother

Beatrice Shanin Mother

Hyman Shanin Father

Cathy Raynor Friend

Kathy Storfer Friend

And parents and brother-in-law of Rabbi Carla Freedman

Remembered by

Jeanne Shanin

Jack David Singer Evelyn and Abraham Singer Ethel and Abraham Blocke Bessie Marcus

Remembered by
Janet Singer
Jennifer and Ken Grunfeld
Shayna and Jonathan Singer
Nathan, Sydney, Zachary and Joshua

#### IN MEMORY OF

Rachel Steinberg Mother
Rubin Steinberg Father
Charles Hirshbein Beloved Cousin

May they rest in Peace

Remembered by Charles Steinberg

David Unterlack My Beloved Husband

Herman and Rachel Fischer Beloved Parents

Fannie Thelma Unterlack Mother-in-Law
Herbert Unterlack Brother-in-Law

Kenneth Levine Brother-in-law

Carole Fischer Sister-in-law

Bruce Bennett Brother-in-law

Louis and Bess Lacher David's Uncle and Aunt

Nettie Kearer David's Aunt

May Their Memories Be A Blessing Always

Addie Unterlack

#### IN MEMORY OF

B

enjamin & Ethel Schechtel Parents of Judy
William & Charlotte Zirofsky Parents of Stanley

Jack & Lillian Schechtel Brother & Sister-in-Law

Judy & Shirley Sambroff Cousins of Stanley

Madeline & Murray Moskowitz Sister & Brother-in-law

Remembered by Stanley & Judy Zirofsky

DONOR	IN MEMORY OF	RELATIONSHIP
Dr. Cyd Charrow Janice Nepon-Sixt Faye Nepon	Buddy Nepon Ruthe Nepon Gary Nepon Fred Charrow	Father Mother Brother Husband of Cyd
Estelle Elpern	Howard J Elpern Pauline & Elliott Coleman Marcus L. Coleman	Husband Parents Brother
Robert & Sheila Goldberg	Morris & Selma Goldberg Esther Moskowitz Sadie & Sam Lazer	Parents of Robert Grandmother of Robert Parents of Sheila
Carol Goeken	Jack & Olga Biller	Parents
Zillah Green	Rose & Ruby Solonche Michael Green	Parents Husband
Andrew & Linda Greenfield	Leonore & Robert Greenfield Bernice & Samuel Levine	Parents of Andrew Parents of Linda
Barbara Grossman	Richard Grossman Edith & Murray Baum	Husband Parents
Alan & Debbie Hirsch	Sanford & Sue Goldfarb Edward & Elizabeth Hirsch	Parents of Debbie Parents of Alan
Mervyn & Marlene Hollander	Florence & Louis Hollander Freda & Jacob Gould	Parents of Mervyn Parents of Marlene
Carol Katz	Bernard "Bernie" Katz	Husband
Phyllis Laufer	Adele & Aaron Knopman	Parents
Jo Ellen Loewenthal	Randy Loewenshal Eric Kaplan	Husband Brother
Mark & Ronni Neckes	Anne & Sidney Neckes Maurice & Eva Green Rachel Kagno Bertha Green	Parents of Mark Parents of Ronni Grandmother of Mark Grandmother of Ronni

DONOR	IN MEMORY OF	RELATIONSHIP
Diane Posner	Martha and Herman Tropp Arthur Posner& Robert Kaplan Paul & Iris Wacher Anne & Morris Posner	Mother & Step-Father Husband & Fiance Brother&Sister-in-Law Parents-in-Law
Betty Sarlin	Arthur J. Sarlin Sara & Joe Kaplan	Husband Parents
Barbara Silver	Leo Goodman Evelyn Goodman Fine Anna & Harry Brown	Father Mother Grandparents



## MOVING ON OR MOVING FORWARD?

**Moving on** means starting afresh, which, short of being an amnesiac, is a nearly impossible task.

Moving forward, however, means venturing forth on unchartered territory, navigating the world without our parents, our spouses, our partners, or God-forbid, our children for the first time. That's hard, sometimes excruciatingly so. From whom will we seek wisdom or guidance or comfort or nourishment for body and soul, as we move forward? Moving on asks us to shed our past, but moving forward allows us the possibility of bringing some of what we loved along with us into the future.

#### **MEDITATION**

As in the world around us, so too in human life, darkness is followed by light and sorrow by comfort.

Life and death are twins; grief and hope walk hand in hand.

Although we cannot know what lies beyond the body's death, let us put our trust in the undying Spirit who calls us into life and who abides to all eternity.

### **BIBLIOGRAPHIC CITATIONS**

Prelude to Yizkor — Beth El Prayer Book Sudbury, MA 4
The Wisdom of Our Tradition Mishkan HaNefesh 6
Kavanot Mishkan Aveilut7
Six Million Ones — Rabbi Robert Hamel 14
Birth is a Beginning — Alvin Fine 15
There is a Season — Ecclesiastes 3:1-18 16
Each Person Has a Name — Zelda (Translated) 17
We Remember Them — Roland B. Gittelsohn (adapted) 18
23rd Psalm — Jewish Publication Society 1917 19
Priestly Blessing — Numbers 6:24-26 20
Moving On or Moving ForwardRabbi Shira Stern58
Meditation - Gates of Praver62